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-----------------------------------------~~----- --- ---

Hazardous Waste Compliance Data Entry Form 

EPA ID Number: NCD 986 228 328 

Facility Name: NC State University- Centennial Campus 

Street: 1009 Capability Drive 

City: Raleigh ZIP: 27695 County: Wake 

Contact Name: Rob Pecarina Phone#: (919) 515-6863 

EVALUATION DATA New: XXX Change: Delete: ------------------
Date: 04 I 11 I 2013 - -- -- -- Evaluation Type: Standard NOV 

Date: I I ---- Evaluation Type: 

Inspector ID #: 028 

Evaluation Comments: 

See attached Standard NOV Docket # 2013-035 issued for one violation cited during 4/11/2013 LQG CEI. 

SNC DETERMINATION: Ifthis evaluation resulted in a SNC determination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC 
determinations are SNY/SNN evaluations. The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submitted later on a separate 
form.) 
Facility is (check one): 

a SNC (SNY evaluation) Docket # 2012-035 
or 

no longer a SNC (SNN evaluation) 
================================================================================== 

YES I NO CSE ONLY 
Waste 

Involved 
Volume Exposure Media Distance to Number of Distance to 

(a, gw, sw, s) Residences People involved On-site wells 
r-----r----r-~~---

A. Date Determined: _4_/ 11 I 2013 

Branch: Person: _028_ 

Return to Compliance: 6 1_6 __ 1 2"'"01=:.::3::.....__ 
Scheduled 

__! __ ! __ 
Actual 

Regulation Description: 40;/CFR.Pad1'~62::..14;il:.._ _______________ _ 

Distance to 
Off-site we lis 

Comments: NCSU Centennial Campus failed to conduct sufficient waste determination on three containers of 
waste solvents that were generated in Room 308 C of Partners 3 Bldg. 

REVISED 5/7/2013 



AVA RcbERR 
North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources 

Division of Waste Management 
Pat McCrory 
Governor 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Dr. David Ranier, Associate Vice Chancellor 
Environmental Health and Public Safety 
North Carolina State University 
Campus Box 8007 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27695 

SUBJECT: Notice ofViolation 

Dexter R. Matthews 
Director 

May 8, 2013 

Compliance Evaluation Inspection 
North Carolina State University- Centennial Campus 
Large Quantity Generator 
EPA 1.0. #:NCO 986 228 328 
Wake County 

Dear Dr. Ranier: 

John E. Skvarla, Ill 
Secretary 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
DOCKET# 2013-035 

On December 18, 1980, the State ofNorth Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (Section) was authorized 
to operate the State Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) hazardous waste program under the 
Solid Waste Management Act (Act), North Carolina General Statute 130A, Article 9 and rules promulgated 
thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program. North Carolina State University 
(NCSU) Centennial Campus located in Raleigh, North Carolina, is classified as a large quantity generator of 
hazardous waste. As such, NCSU Centennial Campus is subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 262 adopted by 
reference at lSA NCAC 13A .0107, 40 CFR 265 adopted by reference at lSA NCAC 13A .0110, 40 CFR 266 
adopted by reference at ISA NCAC 13A .0111, 40 CFR 268 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0112, 40 
CFR 273 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0119, and 40 CFR 279 adopted by reference at 1SA NCAC 
13A .0118. 

On April 11, 2013, Jenne Walker, representing the Division, inspected your facility for compliance with 
North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. Rob Pecarina, Associate Manager of Environmental 
Affairs, and Duane Knudson, Manager of Environmental Affairs, were present and represented NCSU 
Centennial Campus in this inspection. During the inspection, the following violations were noted: 

A. 40 CFR 262.11, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107(c). A person who generates a solid 
waste, as defmed in 40 CFR 261 .2, must determine if the waste is a hazardous waste using the 
following method: 
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a) He should first determine if the waste is excluded from regulation under 40 CFR 261.4. 
h) He must then determine if the waste is listed as a ha7.ardous waste in subpart D of 40 CFR part 

261. 
c) For purposes of compliance with 40 CFR part 268, or if the waste is not listed in subpart D of 40 

CFR part 261, the generator must then determine whether the waste is identified in subpart C of 
40 CFR part 261 by either: 

1) Testing the waste in according to the methods set forth in subpart C of 40 CFR part 261, or 
according to an equivalent method approved by the Administrator under 40 CFR 260.21; or 

2) Applying knowledge of the hazard characteristic of the waste in light of the materials or the 
processes used. 

d) If the waste is determined to be hazardous, the generator must refer to parts 261, 264,265, 266,268, 
and 273 of this chapter for possible exclusions or restrictions pertaining to management of the 
specific waste. 

On the day of the inspection, three containers of unidentified waste were observed under a fume 
hood in Room 308-C of the Partners 3 Building on the NCSU Centennial Campus. The lab 
manager stated that material in each container was a waste, but he had not yet placed the waste in 
appropriate containers. (Note: The lab manager corrected the subject issues immediately after the 
inspection was completed). 

NCSU Centennial Campus is in violation of the regulations in that the facility failed to 
conduct a waste determination on three containers of waste located under a fume hood in 
Room 308-C of the Partners 3 Building. This is a repeat violation fro:m the December 6, 2011 
CEI and was cited in the Ticket Notice of Violation Docket #2012-017. 

COMWLIANCESCHEDULE 

Based upon the foregoing, NCSU Centennial Campus shall come into compliance with all requirements of the 
applicable regulations at 40 CFR part 262 by June 10, 2013. 

Respondent shall provide a written certification with supporting documentation on university letterhead 
confirming the noted compliance schedule has been completed. Include in this certification any actions taken to 
prevent these deficiencies from occurring in the future. Mail this certification to Jenne Walker, Environmental 
Senior Specialist, at NCDENR, Division of Waste Management- Hazardous Waste Section, 1646 Mail Service 
Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1646, by the noted compliance date. 

Compliance with this NOV will not divest the Section of its authority to issue an administrative penalty for the 
violations cited herein. Pursuant to N.C. General Statutes 130A-22(a) and 15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an 
administrative penalty of up to $32,500 per day may be assessed for violation of the hazardous waste law or 
regulations. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Mrs. Jenne Walker at 919-707-8224. 

Sincerely, 

t/(J [[~ 
Ell~leth W. Cannon, Chief 
H~7;~rdous Waste Section 

cc: Mike Williford 
Jenny Patterson 
Jenny Walker 
Central Files 


